MINUTES OF THE LONG LAWFORD PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY $12^{\rm th}$ OCTOBER 2021 AT 7.30PM IN THE PAVILION, KING GEORGE V PARK, LONG LAWFORD

Present:	Chairman Cllr. Mr S Jones	(SJ)	Cllr. Mr S Fletcher	(SF)
	Ms D Groves – Clerk	(Clerk)	Cllr. Mr M Davison	(MD)
	Cllr. Mrs L Davison	(LD)	Cllr. Mrs A Pollard	(AP)
	Cllr. Mr D Goodwin	(DG)		

Invited and Present: Borough Cllrs. Mr A Bearne, Mr D Poole, Mr T Willis & County Cllr. Mrs H Timms

		Action
01	Welcome and Apologies for absence	
	Meeting was opened at 8pm and thanks given by Chairman Cllr. Mr Jones for the delayed opening at 8pm. A	
	warm welcome to the meeting was offered to those present. Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs.	
	Mrs J Slack and post meeting Mr J Steed	
02	To Invite Members of the Public to speak on matters of concern	
	Thanks were given to the Parish Council for supporting the fund-raising event in King George V Park; it was	
	reported that the village had raised £1,555. A phone box book exchange was discussed where it was	
	confirmed that there exists a book exchange run from the local pub. Ideas expressed in the village for the	
	use of the grant of £1,000 from the Co-Op were presented to the Council. Cllrs. were asked to offer an	
00	opinion on the ideas put forward at the November meeting.	
03	To Receive Declarations of Personal or Pecuniary Interests	
04	None received	
04	To Approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on Tuesday 14th September 2021	
	It was proposed by Cllr Mr Goodwin, seconded by Cllr. Mr Fletcher to accept the minutes of 14th	
	September 2021 as a true record, 3 votes in favour, 2 abstentions due to absence from the	
	meeting.	
05	To Receive Progress Reports on Outstanding Items not covered later on the agenda	
	 Toilet has been repaired at the Pavilion – for info 	
	 Replacement costs for LP29 Townsend Lane £948.80 plus VAT – new 5m column with TRT mini 	
	lantern and photocell. Includes cost for transfer of service and removal of old column – for info	
	 Chasing the return of the central unit of the I-Play – for info 	
	 Chasing insurance refund for LP6 Holbrook Rd – for info 	
	Replacement works for LP1 West St has been actioned – issues reported with access, two attempts	
	have been made so far but parked cars have prevented access. – solution to be found	
06	To Receive Borough and County Council Reports	
	There have been 3 fly tipping incidents on Lawford Heath Lane which RBC cleared very quickly.	
	RBC are using covert cameras which can be moved around to different locations; drone technology	
	is now also being used.	
	The town centre special strategy has reached phase 4 which involves consultation with	
	stakeholders and the public; there is a consultation being run from mid-September to 11th	
	November, a dedicated website has been created where an on-line survey can be completed,	
	exhibitions for the public to view and comment on what they wish to see planned and implemented	
	at Rugby Art Gallery – RBC website will contain information on the town centre re-development	
	www.rugbytowncentre.org.uk	
	• There are heritage prints available in snap frames to allow for a change of prints easily for display;	
	currently 2 in the Memorial Hall, 1 in the Lawford Arms, the Parish Council expressed an interest in	
	displaying in the Pavilion Community Room. Cllr. Mr Bearne to liaise with Cllr. Mrs Davison	
	Cllr. Mr Willis introduced himself giving a brief talk about his background. Lawford Fields planning	
	proposals were discussed, Cllr. Mr Willis can speak/object as a Ward Councillor when the proposals	
	will be discussed at the earliest in December. Highways have objected and December is thought to	
	be optimistic for any progress.	
	 LLCA is coming together, youth club, library visiting trying to build services. The AGM will be held 21st Oatabas at 10am where items to be discussed include fundations and elimete changes. 	
	on 21st October at 10am where items to be discussed include fundraising and climate change;	

		will be out soon in a			
		•	ch is demand responsive needs to be publicised	d. Residents can use bus	
		•	convenient as it is a home-to-home service.	of Long Loudond	
			e Parish Council could be supplied with a copy	0	SJ
			nutes of meetings to ensure the Council are kep		30
			rs Timms has no issues with the minutes being		
	Cllr. N	Ir Jones to speak with	n person who produces the minutes to share the	em.	
	Borough and C	ounty Councillors left	the meeting		
07	Management/I	Finance & Administr	ration		
	Davison, 6 vo		of a wreath – it was proposed by Cllr. Mr Fletch ember of the Veterans association and on beha		DG
	b) To co	onsider permission for	the installation of a Heritage NB inside King G	eorge V Park – subject to	
	approval of ch Jones that ag	nosen design and if pe	ermitted, agreement on exact location – it was principle subject to the details being approved la	proposed by Cllr. Mr	
	c) CCT moment	V Camera – Following	g discussion, it was agreed that this should not	be progressed at the	
	d) Eurod	raising Cllr Mr Dou	vision acked for consideration of further fund rai	sing overta similar to the	
			vison asked for consideration of further fund-rai		
		•	George V Park; it was agreed in principle to wo a community fete to be held in July/August 20	•	
		prove the enquel Fire	- Extinguishers maintenance v4 - Devilion @ f	25 plue V/AT total it was	
			e Extinguishers maintenance x4 – Pavilion @ £ ded by Cllr. Mrs Davison to agree to the service		DG
	proposed by	JIII. IVII JOHES, SECON	ded by Chr. IM's Davison to agree to the service		DG
0	Recreation Groun	da			
8	Recreation Groun	as			
Ö					DC
0	a) To c	onsider the annual h	nedge and tree cutting in all parks – It was		DG
0	a) To c Jones, second	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc	nedge and tree cutting in all parks – It was ther to arrange for the annual maintenance		DG
	a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour	ther to arrange for the annual maintenance		DG
8 09	a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc	ther to arrange for the annual maintenance		DG
	a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree	ther to arrange for the annual maintenance	of the hedges and	DG
	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs 	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc <u>in favour</u> ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra	ther to arrange for the annual maintenance et Lighting ades were discussed, the remaining lights all h	of the hedges and	
	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside 	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc <u>in favour</u> ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme	ther to arrange for the annual maintenance et Lighting ades were discussed, the remaining lights all h ent of the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works,	DG DG
	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a 	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc <u>in favour</u> ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun	ther to arrange for the annual maintenance et Lighting ades were discussed, the remaining lights all h ent of the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce icil to budget and plan for the upgrade of the re	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was	
	 a) To consistent of the second second	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc <u>in favour</u> ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun	ther to arrange for the annual maintenance et Lighting ades were discussed, the remaining lights all h ent of the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was	
	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by 0 included in bu 	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec	et Lighting ades were discussed, the remaining lights all h ent of the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce icil to budget and plan for the upgrade of the re conded by Cllr. Mr Fletcher that two St Light upg	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was	
09	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by 0 included in bu To Receive Det 	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec idget planning.	tters	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was	DG
09	 a) To consistent of the second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highware a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by a included in but in	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replacement allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec idget planning.	et Lighting ades were discussed, the remaining lights all h ent of the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce icil to budget and plan for the upgrade of the re conded by Cllr. Mr Fletcher that two St Light upg	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was grades per year is	
09	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by 0 included in bu To Receive Det a) To Approv It was propose 	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec adget planning.	tters	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was grades per year is	DG
09	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by 0 included in bu To Receive Det a) To Approv It was propose favour. DATE 	consider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec idget planning. cails of Financial Mat e the October paymer d by Cllr. Mr Goodwir CHQ NO.	tters tsource to arrange for the annual maintenance table to arrange for the annual maintenance table to be asked to produce to the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce the the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce the the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce to the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce the the lamps. WCC to be asked to p	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was grades per year is	DG
09	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by a included in bu To Receive Det a) To Approv It was propose favour. DATE 10.10.21 	Ansider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Street tanding St Light upgra of a simple replacement allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec adget planning. ails of Financial Mat e the October payment d by Cllr. Mr Goodwin CHQ NO. 3547-3552	tters htts (list circulated to all Cllrs.) h, seconded by Cllr. Mr Davison to approve the ISSUED FOR Exempt Info	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was grades per year is payments, 6 votes in TOTAL	DG
09	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by 0 included in bu To Receive Det a) To Approv It was propose favour. DATE 10.10.21 10.10.21 	onsider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec idget planning. cails of Financial Mat e the October paymer d by Cllr. Mr Goodwir CHQ NO. 3547-3552 3553	ter to arrange for the annual maintenance et Lighting ades were discussed, the remaining lights all h ent of the lamps. WCC to be asked to produce incid to budget and plan for the upgrade of the re- conded by Cllr. Mr Fletcher that two St Light upg ters hts (list circulated to all Cllrs.) h, seconded by Cllr. Mr Davison to approve the ISSUED FOR Exempt Info Telecoms	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was grades per year is payments, 6 votes in TOTAL £75.00	DG
09	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by 0 included in bu To Receive Det a) To Approv It was propose favour. DATE 10.10.21 10.10.21 10.10.21 	consider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec adget planning. tails of Financial Mat e the October paymer d by Cllr. Mr Goodwir CHQ NO. 3547-3552 3553 3554	tters Atters	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was grades per year is payments, 6 votes in TOTAL £75.00 £312.00	DG
09	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by 0 included in bu To Receive Det a) To Approv It was propose favour. DATE 10.10.21 10.10.21 10.10.21 10.10.21 	consider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec idget planning. cails of Financial Mat e the October paymer d by Cllr. Mr Goodwir CHQ NO. 3547-3552 3553 3554 3555	tters ISSUED FOR Exempt Info Telecoms Bus Shelter Cleaning 1.11.21-31.1.22 EON Electricity Pavilion 3 months	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was grades per year is payments, 6 votes in TOTAL £75.00 £312.00 £91.48	DG
09	 a) To c Jones, second trees, 6 votes Transport, Highwa a) Outs were outside with costs to a proposed by 0 included in bu To Receive Det a) To Approv It was propose favour. DATE 10.10.21 10.10.21 10.10.21 	consider the annual h ded by Cllr. Mr Fletc in favour ays, Drains and Stree tanding St Light upgra of a simple replaceme allow the Parish Coun Cllr. Mrs Davison, sec adget planning. tails of Financial Mat e the October paymer d by Cllr. Mr Goodwir CHQ NO. 3547-3552 3553 3554	tters Atters	of the hedges and ave particular issues that a programme of works, maining St Lights, it was grades per year is payments, 6 votes in TOTAL £75.00 £312.00	DG

	10.10.21	3558	AMJ Construction – replacement lock to	
	10.10.21	3559	External WC Pavilion £114.00 Flamex – x4 fire extinguishers maintenance £42.00	
	Income			
	6.9.21	2 nd half Prece	pt £43,875.00	
	Balance @	30.9.21 = £46,630.32		
11	To Receive	e Details of Planning Matte	ers	
	1.	bedroom, bathroom an	pel St, Long Lawford, Rugby, CV23 9BD	
	2.		f two storey side and rear extensions ong Lawford, Rugby, CV23 9BU October	
	3.	long antenna support p with ancillary developm	of existing antenna support pole to be replaced with proposed 8m bole to support 3 no. antennas to a maximum height of 13m together ment thereto including remote radio units, GPS module and cabling ill Lane, Rugby, CV23 9BG October	
	4.	extend the rear of the c	n of existing office to bedroom, ensuite and gym. Replace and conservatory to utility room. ng Lawford, CV23 9SS d October	
	<u>A</u>	oproved Planning Appli	<u>cations</u>	
	1.	of Working) of planning Landfill, Coalpit Lane, L	application seeking permission for the variation of condition 4 (Hours permission RBC/15CM007 for the Road Sweeping Plant, Ling Hall Lawford Heath, CV23 9HH affill Site, Coalpit Lane, Lawford Heath, CV23 9HH	
	Re	efused Planning Applica	ations	
	NONE RECEIVED			
		ther Planning		
	.1.	Plans/Information Construction of a singl Alterations to plans to of flood zones 2 & 3 Si	eath, Long Lawford, Rugby, CV23 9EU – Amended e storey modular office and welfare accommodation. introduce two storey modular building on eastern section of site out ingle storey modular building as proposed on the western section of nes 2 & 3 is to be removed as per Environment Agency concerns.	
12			atters and items for future Agenda	
13	Confidenti			
	Under the I	Public Bodies (Admission to	Meetings) Act 1960 – to resolve to exclude members of the public under	1009

	Section (2) and (3A) (b) of the Act No items	
14	Date and Time of the Next Meeting The next Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Tuesday 9 th November 2021 at 7.30pm in the Pavilion, King George V Park, Long Lawford (provided that public meetings are permissible at that time). Members thanked for attending, meeting was closed at 8.45pm	

.

Signed:	 Date:
Mr S Jones	
Chairman	